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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2006 12:20 AM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: *** Mineral Auction #109 is Open! ***

Greetings!

I'm pleased to announce the opening of Mineral Auction #109!

Like Auction #108, this auction features a new look with 28 beautiful mineral specimens 
with opening bids at wholesale and BELOW wholesale levels! This means starting bids which 
average 40 - 50% off the original website prices and some even lower. And these are high 
quality mineral specimens, not starter quality items that one commonly sees in online 
mineral auctions. Each specimen is listed with its online description, original website 
price, minimum opening bid, and minimum increment. Once again, there are no maximum 
increments so place your best bid and keep an eye on the auction until the close. My two 
main goals for this auction are for everyone to have fun and for every specimen to find a 
new home.

To take part in the auction, simply click the bidding button and submit your best offer 
along with your city and state (country). You will be notified once your bid has been 
received.

Auction 109 is located here! http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/auction.htm

Also, this is the final weekend for the 50% off Tucson 2003 sale. On January 1st I will be
closing these rooms off for good. To visit these rooms and take advantage of the huge 
discounts, follow this link: http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2003.htm

Thanks again for a great 2006 and best wishes for a prosperous 2007!

Kevin
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